
이이이이이이이이이이이이 <ytl83@e-ctk.com> 

07/27/2010 12:34 PM

To <kyungYong.kim@ccsemc.com>

cc <william.graff@ccsemc.com>, "'Kyungyong Kim - TCB'" 
<kyungyong.kim@kr.ul.com>, '박이박박박박' 
<joonpak@e-ctk.com>, '이이이이박박' 

bcc

Subject RE: HIMS Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QJCV400Q,  Assessment NO.: 
AN10T0621, Notice#1

Dear Mr.Kim,
 
The answer is as follows.

Q#1. Please specify which type of modulation and data rate was used for the
measurement of 6 dB bandwidth and peak conducted power output with 802.11b
& g mode with corresponding reason.
A#1. Please refer to the attached Test Report.
(page 8-9(6dB Bandwidth), Page 14(Peak Conducted Output Power))

Q#2. Field strength of radiated emission measurement in page 32 of the test
report indicate the measurement distance of 3 meter was used. But the
measurement data table show 10 meter limit. Please explain this.
A#2. Please refer to the attached Test Report.(page 33-34)
 There was a mistake in data input.

Thanks and Best Regards,
Young-Taek
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-----Original Message-----
From: kyungYong.kim@ccsemc.com [mailto:kyungYong.kim@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 12:57 PM
To: ytl83@e-ctk.com
Cc: william.graff@ccsemc.com; Kyungyong Kim - TCB
Subject: HIMS Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QJCV400Q, Assessment NO.: AN10T0621,
Notice#1

Hi Mr.Lee,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
application. The following item needs to be resolved before the review can
be continued:

1. Please specify which type of modulation and data rate was used for the
measurement of 6 dB bandwidth and peak conducted power output with 802.11b
& g mode with corresponding reason.

2. Field strength of radiated emission measurement in page 32 of the test
report indicate the measurement distance of 3 meter was used. But the
measurement data table show 10 meter limit. Please explain this.



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

KY Kim 
CCS Reviewer


